ADDENDUM
CITY OF AUSTIN, TEXAS

Solicitation: IFB 2200 JXP0117 Addendum No: 1 Date of Addendum: 08/03/2016

This addendum is to incorporate the following changes to the above referenced solicitation:

l. Additional Information:

1.1 Please see the attached Pre-Bid Meeting Sign-In sheet.
1.2 Exhibit F and Exhibit G, attached, are hereby added to the solicitation.
1. Questions:
(Q1) Will Bidders be allowed to do another site visit after the pre-bid meeting?
(A1) No additional site visits will be allowed until the contract is awarded.
(Q2) What is the percentage break down of the type of fence needed for tree braces?
(A2) 90% will be high game fencing and 10% will be barbed wire fencing.
(Q3) What is the percentage break down of the type of fencing to be repaired for emergency repairs?

(A3) Emergency repairs would be on 30,000 linear feet of fencing. 90% will be high game fencing and 10% will
be barbed wire fencing.

(Q4) What is the diameter of the galvanized steel pipe for suspended cable type water gaps?

(A4) The minimum diameter will be four inches and the maximum will be eight inches.

1R ALL OTHER S AND.GONDITIONS REMAIN THE SAME.
APPROVED BY: (Ao 5/3/1
Joghiua Pace, Buyer lI Date

Plfchasing Office, (512) 974-3127

ACKNOWLEDGED BY:

Name Authorized Signature Date

RETURN ONE COPY OF THIS ADDENDUM TO THE PURCHASING OFFICE, CITY OF AUSTIN, WITH YOUR
RESPONSE OR PRIOR TO THE SOLICIATION CLOSING DATE. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY CONSTITUTE GROUNDS
FOR REJECTION.




PURCHASING OFFICE MEETING SIGN-IN SHEET

Solicitation & Description: IFB 2200 JXP0117, Fencing Installation, Repair, and Replacement | Meeting Date: 8/2/16
Buyer: Joshua Pace Place/Room: 4450 FM 150, Kyle, TX 78640
Please Print Legibly
: % Name Company/Agency/Dept. Phone Email
icoinios Reunoldo”TC0A-RI 912-85) Vi niceSeto (e ik Danshn
Lang (erns (& 7 ol o ’
\ aod WA DS O = 7797074, aod e, Pausynszes ¢ oo
S ) — ] i {/ /
Cevid (i topr/ COA ~ AW 472-1¢6¢
Haroun ToLager Je COk SMBL.  529m71%
Naseaea < Pl con-mﬁa: Femce Sh-M38757  Hefsales ad husnes. niey

f.’eé Hlek m_




BLANCO

BURNET

1431

290

182

967

Lake Travis

620
RAVIS
L
L
224
71
O
45
45
,\h-\
vl _

162

222

83A)

83A)

183

183

360

7

45

2001

1431
ILLIA N
45
5
5 W
{
‘ 290 )7/ 290
g
o
5 g S .. [l{
P T
-
y
812
162
973
183
132
45
130
130
130
130
CALDWELL
Copyright:© 20-? ?lllisri

Water Quality Protection Lands (WQPL)

Conservation Easement

Fee Simple

Balcones Canyonlands Preserve (BCP)

- City of Austin - The Nature Conservancy
[ Lora

Private Land Management - Travis County

| usFws

Travis Audubon Society

This product is for informational purposes and may not have been prepared for or be suitable for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It does not represent an on-the-ground survey and represents only the approximate relative
location of property boundaries. This product has been produced by the Wildland Conservation Division for the sole purpose of geographic reference. No warranty is made by the City of Austin regarding specific accuracy or completeness.
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City of Austin
Austin Water Utility

Wildland Conservation Division
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Open Space

Austin = Texas
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